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Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
ATTENTION: Mr. T. A. Ippolito, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 2
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 1
DOCKET NO, 50-325
LICENSE NO. DPR~71
FUEL CYCLE NO, 3 - DATA CORRECTION

Dear Mr. Ippolito:

in a May 23, 1980 letter, Carolina Power & Light Company (CP&L)
submitted the technical information necessary for the refueling and Cycle 3
startup of Brunswick Steam Electric Plant (BSEP) Unit No. 1. This information
included forty (40) coples of General Electric's (GE) NEDO-24239, "Supplemental
Reload Licensing Submittal for BSEP Unit 1 Reload 2."

Recently, CP&L discovered a typographical error on page 2 of
NEDO-24239 where the R-factors for 8x8 fuel and P8x8R fuel had been
interchanged. All calculations for the reload utilized the correct R-factor
for each fuel type; therefore, there ave no errors in the calculations or
results. Forty (40) copies of the ccrrected page 2 are attached to this letter
for your use in updating the NEDO report.

Please call us should you have any questions concerning this
information.

Yours very truly,

=

E. E. Utley
Executive Vice President
Power Supply and
Engineering & Construction
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